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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 8:37 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
 
PRI ARRANGEMENT FOR VEHICLE: PC3142Z DOA: 08/02/21 SJU4806L (MSIG)
 
Manual Assigned
 
Dear LKK,
 
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle. 
 
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.
 
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot a�end this assignment.
 
 
📢 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more
details on how you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our
website at msig.com.sg.
 

Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com
 

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore

048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg       
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